BOBBY JINDAL KrisTY H. NICHOLS
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

State of Louisiana

Division of Administration
Office of the Commissionetr

December 3, 2012

REVISED MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA

for the
FUNDING REVIEW PANEL
Established by Act No. 448 of the 2005 Regular Session
Revised by Act No. 238 of the 2011 Regular Session
(REVISED TO INCLUDE AGENDA)

TO: Members of the Funding Review Panel
FROM: Kiristy Nichols, Commissioner of Administration

DATE: Wednesday, December 5, 2012
TIME: 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 3, State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
IL Approval of Minutes

II1. Investment Benchmarking Presentation — Phil Griffith, Teachers’ Retirement System
of LA

IV. Review of the Legal Parameters of Reform — Follow-up by Steven Stockstill

V. Status Update on Firefighters’ Retirement System — Follow-up by Steven Stockstill
and Gary Curran

VL Review of Surveys Sent to the Municipal Retirement Systems — MPERS
VIL Other Recommendations
VIIL Other Business
IX. Adjournment
X.

For more information, please contact: Dr. Steven Procopio or Sue Israel at (225) 342-7000.
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